Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND PUBLIC WORKS
Jim Gray Richard Moloney
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Jim Gray & Urban County Council
J‘\-{

From: //ﬁ—» j 6@3’

Date: 06/07/2013

Res. # 0167-13- Blue Sheet Memo

Per Council request from Council Work Session on 3/19/2013 attached are the Addendum
to the five (5) year Routeware Maintenance agreement:

1. Received source code in the event that Routeware goes out of business.

2. Have the payment schedule be adjusted to reflect the LFUCG fiscal calendat.

Cc: Richard Moloney
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TO: E’iﬂylﬂd County Council

FROM : 7
%MWWM’MMcM
Siave Fesse, Director

Division of Waste Management
DATE: March 8, 2018
RE: Routeware Suppost Plan for the Next Five Yeamn

The Division Wmumammdmmsmm&m
Routing Project for the next five (5) calender years in the amount of $488,268.00.

The requested support plan will ensbls the new DWM routing system (Routeware) to have the
upgredes and (echnical pupport which will be necessary to maintain the most efficient and improved

"This request is fully budgeted and will be fimded throngh the Urben Bervice Fund.
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